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Lashley, Joy  (PUC)

Subject: FW: County Road Reclamation

From: Jason Ayer <jayer@bradley-cm.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 10:11 AM 
To: Evan McCausland <EMcCausland@lincolnclean.com> 
Cc: Art Glunt <aglunt@bradley-cm.com>; John Telecky <jtelecky@bradley-cm.com>; Holly Wilson <hwilson@bradley-
cm.com> 
Subject: FW: County Road Reclamation 
 
Here is the response from the County…will this work? 
 
Laters, 
 
Jason Ayer  
mobile: 580-461-1031 
email: jayer@bradley-cm.com 
www.bradley-cm.com 
Bradley Construction Management   
1412 Main Street, Suite 320 
Dallas, Texas 75202 

 
 
 

From: buttehwy@buttesd.org <buttehwy@buttesd.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 9:08 AM 
To: Jason Ayer <jayer@bradley-cm.com> 
Subject: RE: County Road Reclamation 
 
Good Morning, Jason … Hwy Supt, Dwayne Heidrich asked me to email you that he had looked at the reclamation of the 
county  
roads and everything looked good.  You can close out on the projects. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Lori D Johnston 
Butte Co Hwy 
 

From: Jason Ayer <jayer@bradley-cm.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 9:22 AM 
To: buttehwy@buttesd.org 
Cc: Holly Wilson <hwilson@bradley-cm.com>; Art Glunt <aglunt@bradley-cm.com> 
Subject: County Road Reclamation 
 
Dwain, 
 
              Just a follow up after our phone conversation, wanted to verify we have met your expectations on the 
reclamation of the county roads here at Willow Creek Wind?  Any questions, please let me know! 
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Appreciate ya! 
 
Jason Ayer  
mobile: 580-461-1031 
email: jayer@bradley-cm.com 
www.bradley-cm.com 
Bradley Construction Management   
1412 Main Street, Suite 320 
Dallas, Texas 75202 

 
 
 




